
AGENDA
Donnelly City Council

Monday, May 18, 2O2O at 6:00pm
Donnelly Community Center

The City Council meeting will be held ot the Community Center or you moy coll through a Free
Conference Coll system.

7. Diol the dial in number 707.802.5074
2. When prompted, enter the occess code 3042807#
3. Guests introduce themselves and then enter *6 to mute.

Each person colling in will be osked to introduce themselves once connected.

PUBTIC COMMENT:
At this time, the Mayor will call for any comments from the public on any subject whether or not it is on the agenda for
any item(s)the public may wish to bring forward and discuss. Please limit comments to three (3) minutes. The City

Council does not take any action or make any decisions d uring public comment. To requestCouncil actionduringthe
Business portion of a Council meeting, contact City Clerk at least one week in advance of a meeting.

DISCUSSION ITEMS:

Mountain Waterworks Phase ll- Mike Woodworth

North Lake Sewer/Water - Larry Mangum

Code Enforcement Officer

BUSINESS AGENDA: (Action ltems)

AB 20-18 Valley County Weed Department Agreement of Understanding Service Contract

STAFF REPORTS:

CAtt TO ORDER

ROtt cAt_t

PLEDGE OF ATTEGIANCE

CONSENT AGENDA: (one motion needed for the Consent Agendo)
City Council Minutes - April 20,2O2O
Vouchers - April 11, 2020 thru May 72,2O2O

Treasurer Report - April 2020
Payroll Summary - April 23,2O2O May 5, 2020 and May 7 ,2O2O



ADJOURNMENT:

NEXT MEETING DATE:

Monday, June 15, 2020

Any person needing special accommodation to pa(icipate in the above noticed meeting should contact
the City Clerk's Office at, 208-325-8859, at least 24 hours in advance ofthe meeting date.



City of Donne!!y
169 Halferty Street

P.O. Box 725
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

City Counci! Meeting on

Monday, April 20,2020 at 6:00 p.m.
Donnelly Community Center

MINUTES

Meeting called to order by Mayor Dorris at 6:00 p.m.

Roll Call: Mayor Dorris, Councilmember Davenport, Councilmember Minshall, Councilmember

Bergquist (by phone) and Councilmember Henggeler (by phone) present. City Clerk Clemens

also present.

Mayor Dorris lead Pledge of Allegiance

CONSENT AGENDA

Motion b Minshall 2"d Hen er to acce pt the consent agenda. Davenport (yes), Minshall
(yes), Bergquist (yes), Henggeler (yes). Motion carried.

PUBTIC COMMENT
Mayor Dorris asked for any public comment

No public comment

Short Term Rental Ord inance-d iscussion and review of proposed Ordinance created by Planning

and Zoning.

Property south of 180 Payette Street-2005 sewer con n ection/im provement

April 20. 2020
City Council Meeting Minutes

NEL4 v

DISCUSSION ITEMS

Donnelly Recycling Center-Barb Dixon discussion on Valley County proposal to move the county

recycling facilities to one central location. Concerns on the impact of not having a recycle

center in Donnelly.



BUSINESS AGENDA: (Action ltems)

AB 20-16 City Public Facilities
Currently the Boat Dock, Campground, Racquet Court and Kiosk/Rest Area are closed to the
public. City to follow the guidelines of the State and open accordingly. Bathroom facilities will
remain closed until further notice.
Motion bv Minshall , 2d bv Henggeler to continue with closu res at City Facilities per Governor
Little's recommendation. Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Bergquist (yes), Henggeler (yes).

Motion carried.

AB 20-17 TO Engineerint Atreement Professional Services
Agreement to do the engineering for the pathway from the school crossing to Payette Street.
Motion bv Davenport, 2nd bv Minshall to approve and authorize the Mayor to sign contract
with TO Engineering on Pathway Extension. Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Bergquist (yes),

Henggeler (yes). Motion carried.

STAFF REPORT

Staff report was included with packet

ADJOURNMENT

Motion bv Davenport , 2'd by Minshall to adjourn until next scheduled meeting May 18, 2020
at 6:00 p.m. Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Bergquist (yes), Henggeler (yes). Motion carried.

Adjourned at 7:24 p.m.

ATTEST:

Lori Clemens, City Clerk

April 20, 2020
Clity Council Meeting Minutes

2



os/12 /20
15:21:06

crlt oa DorNELIt
claitr D.tril. by Ported Date

Fot c1.irr Cx6 Ol/L\/20 ro O5/L2/20

1of7
aP100V

crv.r .p.nt exFnditure

vendor l/N@/
hvoice l/Inv Date/Descliption Po I EuDd org acct

c.rh
object Proj Account

4?99 -99680E 170 ADOBE Srsttlls rNC.

1 1191837509 O5l0al20 xay setuice
lot.l for v.ndor:

lt.t9
la.99

14.99

32.77

37!1.16

51.00

4a .00

1716 -99691E 6 ltaltoN
Binder clip. /Adding L.chinc RoU!

1 3676215 Oa/30/2O rddtLrlg xactrile Rolt
2 36762as 0al30/20 Bir&! clil)!
3 3676215 Ol/30/2O tix

10.99
19.92
1.85

10 {1100 520

43400 550

10

10

10

t1100
{1100
t1100

505

505

505

10190

10190

10190

43010

41100

41100

451

605

605

10190

10190

10190

10190

10100

4711 -99586E 6 ATTAZON

Blueplint r,robil. c.nte./tleginq cla,qrs - nate!/Ro.d!
1 o39225a O5/O5/2O BLte Plint cente./clanPs
2 o3922sg 05/05/20 BIue Plint center/claiP!
3 0392258 O5/O5/2O \d

Iotal for vendor:

88.25
261.73
21.18

t05.93

10

51

51

1o

52

/176? 1363tS 8 ANAJ,YTTCI! IABORIIIAIES, rNC

Total colifod Breccri.
t 70599 O3/3L/20 total colifod Bacleri.

total for venclo!:

4768 136355 1a BOrSE OFfTCE EQOTPLE*a

Copj.e. l.la1Dt.nance
1 IN2297536 OA/Otl2o coPiex Einten.ce - ,FriI
2 aN2291336 O1/Oll2O coPiex Gintenae - april.
3 IN229?536 O1/Ol/20 .oPiet minten.e - april

51.00
51.00

51

24.60
13.20

2 .20

611

611

611

41100

rt11o0

41100

10100

10100

10100

4791 135505 1{ BOTSE OFPTCE EoOrPllENr

coPi.er lt{aintehanc.
1 231?503 O5/O1/2O copiet bainteuace - x.y
2 IN2317503 05/01/20 copier Dinten.ce - rly
3 rN231?503 O5l01/20 copier iaintenace - x.y

Total for v.ndor

2A .60
t3.20
2.20

88.00

41100

41100

41100

611

611

611

10100

10100

10100

4,t . 00

10

5t
52



os/L2/20
15r21r06

ctlY ot DoNtllr,r.Y

CI!i! D.tril! by Eo.t.d D.t.
aos clliru f.d O1/1L/2O r.o O5/12/2O

PLq.t 2 ot 1

R.porE rD: aP1oov

ove! spent exFnditure

vendoE l/NaDe/
Inwoice l/hv Dat./DGscription PO I lrrnd o!9 rccr

c!!h
object Ploj Account

4??8 136515 25? C'ISCTDE attu)XARE

Bi11iDg
1 2004-19611 Ol/20/20 clrry.-rrtax

Iot!1 fo! v.ndor:
13.92

13.92

13.92

3{0.00

83.65

54.52
25.O1

|.06
83.65

375.00

1, Ll2.29

40.00

375.00
375.00

51

4119 -99645E 29 CITY OF DONNEI,TY - TIATER

1 Oa272O2O Ot/21/2O 
^ptil

a3400 433

1o 44300 t15

10

51

52

51 41100 351

137

131

43?

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10190

3t0.oo
3to.oo

t780 136525 202 CrC BUSTNESS

1 05012020 O5lO1l20 tel.phone-vay
2 O5O12O2O O5l01/20 telephone-^p.il
3 05012020 05/01/20telephone-Ap.it

T.t:1 lor v.hd.r

Total for vendor

Total lor Vendor:

4?82 1365115 311 D,AUD CONSIIOCIrON

Ebe.Eency n.ter L.](!-ttey 55lPlrry trou..
L 2O2O-213 O5/O5|2O lratq ra.r( Irry 55

2 2O2O-214 O5l05/20 llaterlak Ptrq, aou!4
1,761.66
2,34t.63

7,1L2.29

51

51

51 41100 437

,t 3400

t 3{00
433

433

10100

10100

1194 -996ALA 306 ENAILING EIJMENIS, INC

Broad aand Intemet Sesice/Ptlrg, Sytted
a D15L922 O5l10/20 r|ay seryi@

totrl for vcndo.:
40.00

40.00

{1100
{1100

41100

{781 135535 272 DRAXE DIVER,SIFIED I.I4
Drinl(ing nater Sy.t@ oFrational Se ice.

! 63A O5/O\/20 iater systd seryices 
^priltotal fo! veDcto!:



05/12/2O
15:21:06

CITI OT DOIINE!&I

clair Dct.il, by Port.d Drt.
Fot c1ai!. r.6 Oa/L1/20 to O3/L2/2O

3of7
APl0oV

. Ov.r stlnt .xp€nditore

v.ndor f /x.c/
lnwoic. l/tnv Dst./r)..criptioD Po I Fs<l Or9 Acct

C.!h
obj.ct Proj Account

4743 136555 300 FERGUSON nATERr|ORES *1701
r.te! L.k PufrP Houae

1 A2O3175 O4/3O/2O flrter Ir.t Pu!q) Hou5e

rotal fo! vendor:
9.50

9.60

9.60

79 .99

79 .99

19 .99

846.3?

4??{ -99689E 310 FIRSI TMERICAN TITI,E A9.9A{.5II
Pu.ch.3e of Chulch ProFrty thn FiBt lreric& Iitle Cdqr.ny

1 cashier cr 04/24/20 church Plop€rty PuEchare 89,98t.54
Iotal for veDdor: 89, 98rl .5a

51 43400 433

10 44100 ?00

10 41100 620

43010

41100

41100

41100

41100

43010

41100

41100

43010

43010

41100

44100

41100

{1100

10100

10100

10190

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

a172

1

2

3

{
5

5

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

136365 66 tDArO POtfER

BilIinE - APiiI
22OoA53329 o4/17/2o c.at:xin stleet LiEht
22o56179aa 04/17/20 ci,ty Ir.lI / r,ainten&ce
22036119AA 04/17/20 city nall / rraintenance
22O56119aA O4/r7/20 city tlalr / laintenece
2204031223 0al1?/20 cffiunity center
2201629405 O4/11/2O Kiosl[ / Irelt lrre.
2205016350 04/11/2o Fire P\nE)

2200223291 0all?/20 fl.ter sq4r1y
22019100?8 0{/1?/20 street l,iEhtg
220622A21r O1/ll/20 tari\ st.eet Lights
22013651A5 0{/17120 N' PrlrP

2201408630 Ol/11/2O |It.tfic contlol sigrn.I
22O2OAOL7a 01 /11 /20 DDC

2201773\98 04/t1 /2O Drc-3

9 .82
17.46
35.?5
5.95

47.39
7.05

241.10
5.19

121 .6\
10.4\

172.51
0.00
0.00
5_ 07

416

{16
416

416

416

116

415

t15
415

r16
{15
900

416

416

10

10

51

52

10

10

51

51

10

10

51

10

10

10

4?84 -99684E 53 GO-DADDY

flebsite n€p.ir.lupgr.de
1 05052020 05/05/20 fleb F.p.ir!/Irpqra&

lotal fo. vendor:



05/12 /20
15:21:06

CITY OF DONNEIIY

CUir DGt.iI! by Polt€d Date
For chiru fx6 Oa/ra/2o to os/L2/2o

lP100V

ove! 3Pent e,penditure

vcDdor l/r.e/
h@ic. l/hv Dat./D..cliptioD Po I Fsd Orq Acct

c..h
object Proj AccouDt

a7?3 136a3S 66 rDAr{O pOrfER 6.525.00
scdic. to c.qr9ro6d Holt Sitc/D€rtgn No. 0000136685/PtsB252

L 21533121 Ot/2AlzO Nea Lin. Ihrt.Il.tion-Engine 6,525.00
rotal fo! v.[dor: 7 ,311 .31

a79o 136565 999t99 JASON PAGE

Day Pass Ref6d o5/o3/2o2o
1 O5O32O2O O5/O3/2O D.y P.!! Relund

5.00

10 44100 700

t0 4a1oo 451

10100

10100

10100

10190

10190

5.00
5.00

4769 136375 243 JOHN DEEFT FINAIICIA!

310 bacltroe pa!@nt
L 2322376 O,t/1?/20 b..khe p.yEnt
2 2322376 0al17l20 b.ckh6e p!!rent
3 2322375 0ll17l20 b.ckh@ plyrent

Totll for VGndor

7 ,93L.29
3,{18_66
2,324.69

13, 674.611

Total fo! Vendor

Total fo! vendor

3, 500.00
3,500.00

13,674.64

3,500.00

L,210.13

37.88

37. aa

25.00

10

51

52

10 44100 ?00

43010

41100

41100

rl35

435

r35

10100

10100

10100

4?65 136383 999999 KETJ,ER ASSOCTATTS

DomeUy c.ryg.oud slsP t.Dt PlR-Proj.ct No. 220006-000
1 000003 0tl13l20 Dou€Uy cdpgroud stEP

lot.l lor v.ndor r

4785 1365?5 165 TiKESHORE DTSPOSTT

1 O5O72O2O O5/O7/2O t{ar/Apt tra.h pickup
2 24968122 05/01/20 Ma!/Apr DDc t!.!h

1,124.24
1r.2.a5
L,2t0.13

51

1o

1o 41100 620

10 41100 620

t 1100

r4300
414

474

10100

10100

4?86 -996838 216 T{TCROSOFT

busiDo!3.!..ntiaI eDif - Dyor e council rerD.r!
I E0100Axcv5 05/O{/20 6.il ,erie

4787 -99582E 216 r.irCROSOFr

@il &d !oftr.r. fo! ollicc €qrloyo!
1 EoIOoA]fIAT O5/O1/2O otti.a 365 rubrcription

totll for V.n ior:
25.00

62 .44
0



05 /a2/20
15:21:06

ctlt oa DottNlt r
clri, D.trur by Port.d Drt!

ro! claia C.@ O1/L1/20 to O5/t2/2O

5of?
aP100v

Ovez slEnt expnditur€

Line I
vendo! f /N&/

Inwoice */Ilv Drt.,/Dc.cliption PO I Fud Or9 Acct
c.!h

object Proj rccout

a,a00.oo

4,800. o0

{,800.00

83.98

52

51

10 il3o1o ?00

{3t00
{3{00

43{
{34

10100

10100

10100

10100

4749 136595 99 oEFTCE SAVERS

L 2369 O5/O5/2O prPt
2 2369 O5/O5/20 palct
3 2359 O5l05/20 pape.

5a_59

25.20
a_19

83_98

l0
51

41100

t 1100

41100

605

505

505

10100

r0100
1o1oo

,1797 136645 999999 POBER SYSTELS ESr, rDlrro
G€nerator Mainten.nce

| fl2ootuz O5/O1/20 xe aOREOzx G€nerato!
2 lr2oovl O5/O1/20 ke 5OREot( c€n.lrtor

10t.I for v€ndo!:

295.00
295.00

590-00

Total for vendor

lNC

Tot.I for vendoli

136605 ].20 SINCI,AIR FI,EET TRACK (STINKER)

10

10

{ 4100

{ {100
{51

451

10100

10r00

590.00

1,112.00

2, 659.00

216.12

4?71 136393 261 RANDY raORErr EXC,TVATTON !
3,/l " claEl Aoad l.ir

L 20.-2395 O1/r3/2O 3/4" G.aEl Fo.d r.ir
tot!1 for ven&!

1,112. OO

1,112. OO

4?t6 136655 999999 RJ TflOSA,s r.{FG

carpqlosd/boat doct lab]es
1 190746 o5/o4/20 3-Lrbt.B
2 190716 05/04/20 trei.sht

2,198.00
t61_ 00

2,559 -OO

4195

1

2

5

7

OllO-292O2 O4l10/20 Backhe
01132020 O1/\3/2O Dodge 3500

01292020 O1/29/2O tullI Engine
O43O2O2o 04 /3o/2o cxedit

tot.I fo! v.ndo!:

't 24.25
?0.51
18.89

-1.53
216.12

t0
10

10

1o

43010

i3010
13010

r3010

483

481

a81

481

10100

10100

10t00

10100

4?aa 136585 15/l NOAtll L XE AECRETTTONAT SEDER I
Contract SeYer Sewice

1 0so12020 05/01/20 coDtlact lly
tot!.! fo. v.ndo!:

41100 5{1



05/1,2 /20
15:21:O6

CITY OF DONNE,,,,Y

Claim Details by Posted Date
Fo! clajs fx6 04/1!/20 to 05/12/2o

6of7
aP100v

. oser spent expenditu.e

veDdor */N@/
hwoice l/hw Date /De 3 dril,ti6n Po I Fud org Acct

Cash

object Ploj Account

4792 136615 150 SPARKLTG8T

Internet seaices
1 O,O72O2O 05/07120 inte.net-ApE^.ray
2 O5O72O2O O5/07l20 internet-Al)r/May
3 OO,O12O2O 05/0?/20 intemet-apr/May

83.70

54.40
25.11
4.19

83.70

10

51

10

1o

41100

41100

41100

437

437

437

10100

10100

10100

41100

t1100
340

341

10100

10100

6, iloo- 00

1, 577.50

8,077.50

Total for vendor

Total for vendor:

T6te1 f6r v.nd6r:

8,0?7.50

51.00

51.00
51.00

133.97

91.80

4754 136415 999999 UI PITKIN FOFEST NURSERY

shipping on Arl,ot Day Tlees for students
1 O4222O2O O4/22/2O s}rLpIlinE-ar..s

4166 a36425 237 USA BLUE BOOK

Mete. fl.ench/Mapter !4ete.
1 196104 O4/O3/20 t,.tet Erench and a.lapte!
2 195104 04/03/20 Freiqht

119 . 80

14.17 51

1o 44100 452

51

51 43{00 463

10 41100 614

43400

4 3400

463

463

10100

10100

10100

10100

10190

rl?93 135625 237 USA B,,UE BOOX

1 20A865 04/16/20 AdapLet 91.40
225.77

4??5 -996888 138 USPS

2 009619 O4/2A/20 P8t card Postage
Total fo! vendor

?0.00

?0.00

?0.00

21770 136405 219 T,O. ENGTNEEFS

1 190531-6 04l13l20 Engineering TrarslDltation P

2 \60051-26 04113/20 EnEineelinE Prz
Total fo! vendo!:



o5/12/2O
\5.2Lt06

CITY OF DONNETTY

claii Detaik by Posted Date
Fo! CIaitu tr6 04/11/20 to 05/12/20

Page: 7 of 7

ReIDrt ID: IP100V

. Ove! slEnt exp€nditure

vendor */Naft/
Invoice */Inv Date/De5cription Po * Fud o!9 Acct object Ploj Accost

4?94 136635 209 YORGA.SON LAfl OFFICES PI;ta 255.00
I€9a1 seryices

2 2O2O...4tt O5/OL/20 rais.- PhoDe/Enail cotle3tFnd 2s5.00 10 {1100 320 1O1OO

Total fot vendor: 255.00

I of claitu 36 Total: L12,67A-60
Tot.I Electronic C1airu 90,999.33

rotalNon-EtectronicClains 51519.27
r* rhi3 letbrt tun3 by clai, Posted Deter yhich i3 a systa generateal field that alxays shd6 the <!.te on yhicll the clain va6
acLua.Lly lDsted in the ryrt4- If ! clai! r.3 carcelled &d re-postedr the lbsted alate viU Ehor aa of the <!.te it ras re-posted. **



03/12/20
L5:20:37

CITY OF DONNEI,LY

Stat@nt of E4Enditure - Budget ws. Actuat RetDrt
For the Accoatilg P€liod: 4 / 20

Fud Account Object
culrent Awailable *
APPloPriation &4)lopliation Cmitted

1O GENERAI

a 1100

45*
58t
58*
18r

46r
26*

43t
43t

2,351 .95
?80.00
260.00
395.20

0_ 00

259.92
372.52

17.t5
0.00

24.10
4,464.0{

0_ 00

510_00

0.oo
0.00

6,400.00
1,577.50

0.00
446.53
41.47
0.00

104.79
0. o0

o. o0

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.o0

355.09
24.60
0.00

70.00
0.00

71.Al
312.00

0.00
LO,024.25

16,945.16
5,460.00
1, 820. O0

1, 615.45

-2{4.09
1,456. 02

2,596.94
12.94
o.0o

242.95

30,541. 97

37,941.00
9,360.0O
3,120.00
9,000.00

295.00

3, ?55.00

5,860. O0

219.OO

l27.OO

655.00
7O,4O2.OO

4,015.OO

8,000,00
2,000.00
3, 600.00

1s,000.00
0.00
0_00

4,500.00
3.700.00
1.500. o0

1, 600.00
4.742,00
1,000.00

900.00
1, s00 _ oo

1,500.00
250.00

2,500. oo

500.00
500.00
700.00

3, O0O. oo

2/ 000.00

4,500.00
0.00

67,568.00

3?, 9{1.00
9, 350.00
3,12O.OO

9, O0O.0O

295.00
3,755.00
5,860 - 00

27 9 .00
L27 . OO

665.00
7O,4O2.OO

4,076.00
8,000.00
2,000. o0

3,600.00
15,000 _ 00

0.00
0.00

4,500.00
3,700.00
1, s00.00
1,600.00
4,712 .OO

1, 000.00
900.00

1,500.00
1,500.00

250 _ 00

2,500.00
500.00

500.00
700.00

3,000.00
2,000.00
4,500.00

0.00
67,56a.00

20,955.24
3,900.00
1.300.00
7.384.55

543.09
1, a9a. 9a

3,153.06
205_06

L27 . OO

342.05
39,460. 03

0.50
4,378.00

0.00
2,835.00

-15, 615. 90

-2,O84 _ 69

-5.30
2,453.72
3,247 .64
1,500.00

438.57
o.24

1, 000.00

823.00
1,500.00
1,500.00

224.11

1,224 .9r
213.47

500.00
17 6.50

3,000.00
1,253.30

-1?5.65
32 .51

a,423.L3

310 Aud.it I AccoEtinq Sericeg
320 AttolneyllEgal Fees

321 Econdic Dewelotmnt
330 contract - Pl.ming l zoning
340 contract r€lor
341 Pa6s th4 Charge5

{14 solid raaste couection
416 Electric E Gaa

431 city satl Retai! e uaint
436 CeU Phone Mayo!/Maintenance
437 Telephone. IelecffiDication3
510 h3ulance - Li..bility
520 Dues e Fees

530 Publications- NerspaFr
550 lravel Aeirbursed
551 rraining & Educltiona
552 ltteals E Entertaimnt
605 office su!,p1ieB
611 copiei i{ainten.nce
513 Ir - Coryuter

615 c!&t l{riting
620 Softvare - Nev

621 Softva.e Maintenance Fee!
930 Reconciliation Disclepancies

&count Total:

4,075.50
3,622. OO

2,000.00
?65_OO

30,615.90
2,O44.69

6.30
2,046.28

452 .32
0.00

? 61 .43
4,7 4t .76

0_ 00

77.0O

0.00
0.00

25.83
1,21! . 09

286.53

0.00
523.50

0.00
716.70

4,675,55

-32.6L
58,144 - g7

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

100 *
45*

100 t
21 \

204 *

12*

48r
100 r

10r
51 *
57r

37t
104 g

87r

Account croup Total
42000 Public saf€ty

{2000 Publj.c salety
900 Public salety

Accout Total
3,000.00
3,000.00

3,000. o0

3,000.00
3,000.00
3, OO0. OO

74,496.29 49,286.84 137,9?0. OO 137,9?0.00 48, 683.16 65 *

account GrouP Total 0.00 0.00 3/ 000.00 3, 000.00 3,000.00 0 t

Pag€: 1 of 6

ReID!! ID: B100C

YTD

41OOO CSNERAT GOVEiRNT@NT

41010 Personnel
110 Office rl.Eeg
111 coucil waEeg

112 Mayor rlaEeg

210 Heatth
211 vilion
220 Soci.I Sedrity/B.dicare
230 PERSI

250 UneryIoylEnt IBurance
260 rlolkeB conEEn3ation
290 Dental

Accout Total:



05/12/2O
15:20:31

CTII OF DONi'ELIY

st.t@t of FrFnditur. - Budq€t w'. actu.l Rqrort
fo! thc Accoutitrg P.!iod: 1 / 20

2of 6

8100c

Fund Account Object YTD

aw.il.t'I. *

Ap!,ropriation Applot ri.tion C@nitt.d

a3oo0 Public Lo!t!
a3O1O Aoad. .nd stret.

116 Ro.dr E street trrgcr
118 sDd Re@val Lag,cr

210 8..lth
220 social seority/tLdic.rc
230 PEnSr

250 un.lqrloyent hsuruc.
250 lforl.B Coqer..tioD
290 DGnt.I
3lO contr.ct ,rbor
416 El.ctric E Gr3

429 Snor Rmv.I L.iDt.Mc.
430 ao.d E stleet raint.nrDs
432 Building Bepaj..6 I Y.iht.haac.
434 Equip. naintlitrance
435 E luiFrnt L!!e Pa)mont

a5! Str@t ScaF
a55 Si.&YaIl, Curb, Gutt.r l|llDt.Due
a6O $al1 loolt, Equilr.n
161 sllop rai.c sut?Ii..
4?O Durt lbateftnt
a81 auel fo! Pictup
482 Di..!.I - lli.Dter
483 Dielel - Stl,@.
520 t&e! e Fees

530 Putlic.tions- N.BITF!
553 clothinE R€iobuE@nt
?00 c.pital Iryrowecnt.
970 Cr&t ErFnle

Accout tot.l:

2, ao5 .88
558.95
{35.08
226. gO

299.67
22.32
0.00

27 .19
o.o0

a78.aa
0.00
0.00
0.00

115.32
7,93\.29

0.00
o.o0
0.00
0.00
0.00

-0,78
L!7 .20

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

1,112-00
0- 00

13, ?30.3?

10,669.10
12,59{.55
2,149.31
L,179.73
2,488.44

233 . A7

0.00
174. a3

0_ 00

1,178 _93

9.{15.71
0.00

80_ 68

1,697 .1L
7 ,93L.29

514.00
0.00

87.78
',7.00

0.00
861.88

r,466 _ 69

540_{a
0.00
0.00
0.00

1,523.95
71,569.50

131,07a-86

2 9, ?18 .00
12, {54.00
1.626.O0

3.221.O0
5,200.00

700.00
1,192.00

55a,00
1,000.00
iI,500.00

17,500.00
8, 000.00
5,000.00
3, 100.00

14, 07?.00
2,000.00
6, 500.00
2,500.00

s00.00

14,000.00
1,000.00
4,000.00
1,000. o0

100.00
150.00
500.00

17,500.00
,5, 300.00

238, 898.00

29,714.O0
12. 454 .00

7,626.O0
3.221.OO

5,200.00
700.00

1, 192.00
55t. O0

1,000.00
4,500.00

17,500.00
8,000.00
5,000. o0

3,100.00
14,077,00
2, O00.00

6, 500.00
2, 50O.0O

500.00
1!1.000.00

1,000.00
4,000.00
1,000.00

100.00
150.00
500.00

17.500.00
?5, 300.00

238, 898.00

19.048.90

-1t0.55
a,836.46
L,417.21
3,011.56

456.13
1,192.00

319.51
1,000.00
2,72L.01
8.084.29
8, ooo. oo

1,9L9 .32
L,4O2 .59
5.145.71
1,386. O0

6,500.00
2,4L2 .22

{23.00
1a,0oo.0o

138.12

2,533.31
159 .52
100.00
150.00
500.00

12,916. 05

3, ?30.50

10?.823.11

36t
101 r
37t
55*
42 I
33S

31 r

5tr

55t
56t
31 r

15r

86r
37t
54r

26r
95i
55r

Accout GEoUP Iot.l:
,a4000 omER

4!100 P!rk! and Recreation
117 P.rh I Rcc thg.r
119 ai45rt r,laint targ.!
21O H.rlth
220 soci.I Sedrity/r&di,ctlc
230 PERSI

250 UD.elot@nt In!u!ec.
260 llorlcrs c.q.Dlrti.oD
290 Dent.I
438 city Palk rryloweientt
450 Alguet courL Lainte nce

451 c.ry9.oud/Boatdoct L.inten.nce
{52 City Part Laintcnec.
453 xE.t rrea/Kios]. L.iDt.nuce
a5O s6.11 t@I3, EquiF.n
70O C.pital I'prolEEntr

21 .92
35.00
3.81
a_36

0.13
0.00
o.2a
0.00
o.o0
0.00

51.00
0.00
0.00

100,009.54

894.35
87.50

158.16
15.12
60. g2

120.45
0.00
9.88
o.0o

14.35
106.00

90.57
0.o0
0.o0

101,259.54

22,620.OO
3,600.00
3, 960. O0

1,?31.00
2, rol..0o

t?2.00
916.00

291.OO

11,000.00
2,000.00
6,500.00
1,000.00

900.00
2,000. o0

45,000.00

22,620 .OO

3,600. OO

3,950.0O
1,731.00
2,7O1.O0

112.O0

916.00
291 .OO

11,000.00
2, O00.00

6,500.00
1,000.00

900.00
2,000.00

85,000.00

2L,725.65
3,512.50
3,801.84
1,555.88
2,540.18

-5t8.r15
916.OO

247 . L2

11,000.00
1.985.64
6, 394.00

909.43
900.00

2, O00.00

-16.259.51

2\

2l
a19 t

3t

1t
2l

119 t

13.730.3? 131,O?r1.86 238,898.00 238.898.00 101,423.11 55 r



05/a2/20
15:20:3?

CITT O' DONIIEI,LY

StatcDnt of ExFDditur. - Budg.t v.. lctu!1 R.tDrt
For the AccoatlDg P.!iod: 1 / 20

P.96: 3 of 6

R.tFrt ID: B10OC

Fud Account Object YTD

Cur!.nt Av.iI.bI. *
rPProPliatton lpplopli.tion cmittecl

900 Pullic Safety
921 Huctleberry T.ot Exp

925 Aiport l|aintenance
Accout Total:

259.00
0.00

2,939.99
103,32? _ 91

299.00
0.00

3,110 .62
LO7 ,216.31

3.000. oo

2,500.00
1,000.00

150.89?.00

3. OOO. OO

2,500.00
1,000.00

150.497.00

2,701.00
2,500.00

-2,41O.62
43, 580. 63

10r
0t

3aa r

44300 DGpot
rIlt Sol,id r..3te Collection
415 rhter ucl SGrc!
415 ElecLlic a Ga!
432 Building acpair! a L.iDteD&ce
950 Solid tarte I!e!f.! Sit. r.r

&cout lot.l:

111 .37
2, 385.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

2,562 .37

1.600. O0

4.100.00
200.00

2,000.00
500.00

8. {00. O0

1, 500. O0

a.100. o0

200.00
2, O0O.0O

500.00
8,too.0o

1, a22 . 63

1,715.00
200.00

2,000.00
500.00

5,437. 53

11 t
58r
0t
ot

31 *

10 GENER,AI

15 1'T 
'.UND

51 I{ATER

L11 .31

310.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

517.37

103,8a5.28 1O9,719.14 159,29?.00 L59,297.O0 {9,518 _ 26 69 *&cout Clout, lot..l:
50000 l..n.feE Inlout

5O0OO I!&!fe!r IDlout
999 I!&!f.r! Inlout

accout Iot.I:
0.00
0.00

-118, 898.23

-118,898.23
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

118,898.23

118,898.23

Accost G.oup Total:
Fud lorati

o. oo

132, 011 .91
-118,898.23

211,2a2.21
0.00

539,165.00
0.00

539, 165.00
118, 898.23
327 , 922 .79

t1000 GENERrI, GOvtRNl'GNa

41100 Adini3tration

923 LoT - Filevolk.
accoat total

o_ 00

0.00
0.00

21,O31_36
',,000. o0

31,034.36

86,500.00
0.00

86,soo.00

86, 500.00
o. o0

86,500.00

62,465.6a

-7,000.00
55,165.54

Accout Gloup totll:
50000 1!a3fer8 In/out

50000 Trelf€r3 h/out
999 Tr&!fe!! h/cn t

account total, I

922 local option Tax Expense 28\

36*

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

-118,898.23
-118, 898.23

0.00
86,500.00

0.00
86,500.00

-118,898.23
-63, a32.59 1?3 t

o. o0 31, 0311.36 86,50O. O0 86,500. O0 55,465.64 36 *

Account Gloup Total
Fud Total

0.00
0.00

118,898.23
118,898.23

o.oo
0.00

118,898.23
14 9, 932.59

41OOO GENERAJ, GOVERNXENT

41010 Perlomel
110 Office iages
111 Coun.il I.qe.
112 Mayo! Lages
115 wate! r Serer x.geg
210 lealth

1,088.2s
350.00
120.00

1,815.r11

351_ 51

1,439.26
2,520 .OO

840.00
12 , 327 . OA

3,135.30

1?,511. O0

{,320.00
1, aa0. oo

15,730.00
?,010.00

1?,511. O0

4.320.00
1, ato.0o

15, ?30. OO

7,010.00

9,671 .74

1,800 _ 00

600.00

3,402.92
3, 8?3. ?0

{5 t
58*
58*

45t

39*



o5/12/20
15:20:37

CITI OF DONNELI-Y

S!.terent of Expend.iture - Budget vs. Actual ReIFrt
Fo. the Accouncinq Peliod: 4 / 20

B100c

Fu.l Account Object YID

51 IIATER

41100

220

230

250

260

290

S@ial S.@!ity^a.dic.r.
PEIiSI

ODqrlolDnt Inlur.ncc
Lort.r! C.q.D..tion

&e6t loL.I:

258 . A7

244.12
21.88
0.00

21 .91
1,326.34

L,799.93
2.188.10

539.95
0.00

196 _ 0l
31, 386 - 66

2,91,1 .OO

1,342.O0
2a9.OO

641.0O

483.00
54,837.00

2. 911. O0

4.5{2.00
249.00
6a1.OO

{83.00
511,837 - 00

1. 111. 07

2.353.90

-290.95
6a1.00
286.96

23,450.34

62r
a8r

2L1 \

l1 r
57t

o. oo

o.oo
3?5.00

0.00
0.00

1,008.43
3,418.66

0.00
90.18
o.o0
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0. o0

509.73
13.20
0.00
0.o0
o. oo

144.00

o.oo
0.00

5,559.20

0.00
0.00

1,881. O0

0.00
2,625.O0

125.00

5,16t.50
3,905.35
3,418.66

0.00
552.7 9

0.00
2,188.50

834.90

0.00
386.46
325.00
109.42
119. 15

0.00
0.00

25.20
2, t51 .99
1,620 .16

o. oo

30, 143.88

2, L95 . OO

2,000. oo

2.000.00
4,500.00

13,260.00
7 ,392.OO
6,492 . OO

240_00

820-00
500.o0

2,554. O0

1r 300.00

575.00
900.00

1,000.00
1, O00.00

280.00
52s_00

1,000.00
250 _ 0o

4, 
'50. 

O0

4r 820. O0

31,190.00
89, ?a3 .00

2,195. O0

2,000. oo

2,000. oo

4,500.00
13,260.00

7,392.OO

6,192 . OO

240.00
820.00
500.00

2,554.0O

1,3OO. O0

5?5.00

900.00
1,OOO.OO

1,000. oo

280.00
525.00

1,000.00
250.00

r, 950. oo

4.820. O0

31,190. O0

89,7a3. OO

31il .00
2,000 _ o0

-625.00
t,375.00
?,095. ro
3,486.65
3, 0?3.3a

240.00
1,61 .21

500.00
365.50
{61_ 10

5r5.00
513.5r1

575.00
290.18
160.85
525.00

1,000. o0

224 . AO

2,192 . 01

199.54

31, 190. O0

59,599 .12

86t
ot

131 t
3t

a6 r
53r
53r

80r

86*
65*
ot

tl3 r
33$

a3r

10t

96r
0t

3tr

accost GrouP rotaL
42000 Public safety

'I20O0 Public Safety
900 Publi.c s.fcty

lccout lot.l

9, 885.5,1 61,530.54 144,s80.0O 1a4,580.00 83,0a9. 16 43 r

125.00 0 r

0.00
0.00

125,00 125.00

125. O0

125. O0

125.00
125.00

125.00
125.00

Accout Group rot.I:
rI30O0 Plrblic trotk.

a3a0o tfltcr Syrt@
433 R.p.irs ! x.int to tarter
rl3a EquiP. ra.intaiD.rce
1162 Chaic.1a
,463 Sb.U tool! 

''d 
luppuG! fo.,rt.r

550 Tertr
?10 Leter EguiF.nt Purch.!.d

account Totrl:

0.00
0.00
0_ 00

2,433.91
51.00

1,415.69
r,300.56

163.89
100.00

1.321 . A6

3.161 .15
2.O45,03
7 ,152.23

14,554.1?

?,500.00
1,000.00
5,500.00
1,a2s.oo
1,514.00
5,000.00

28,343.00

7,336.11
900 _ 00

4,112.14
{,660.44
-528.03

-2.752.23
13, ?88.83

2l
10t
21 \
a0t

135 r
155 r
51 r

0.00

cuElent AvaiI.bI. t
appropri.tion AFproprilti.on Cmitt.d

310 Audit I lccoutiog Seric.!
320 Attomey/Lg.I F6!
351 l,aint.nec. contr.ctor
360 rl.te! clp.r.to!
41lt solid iarte coU.etion
416 Electlic a 6r.
435 EquiFEnt L!!e P.tmnt
{36 cell Phon. r{.yorlrilaiht.hanc.
{37 telephone, T.l.cmnic.tio!!
{81 Fu.1 for Pickup
510 h!u!anc. - Li.bility
520 thres r Fee.
530 Publications- Nevrpape!

550 lravel Reinibullcd
551 lr.ining a Educrtion!
605 office suppli6!
511 copi.! M.itrt6n.nc6

615 crant t{ritinE
620 SoltY.le - NeY

521 SoftYare uaintenece F.c.
810 aond PltrDt!
910 D€preci.tion

lccout lotll:

0.00

7.500. o0

1, O0O.0O

5,500.00
?,425.00
1.518.00
5,000.00

28,3a3. O0



CIIY OF DONNELIY

Strtmnt of Eapenditur. - BudEet w3. Actual tletDrt
For th. Accounting P.riod: 4 / 20

5of6
8100c

Fsd Account Object YTD

CurreDt lvlil.bl. t
AFplopri.tion rpplopliltiob C@ltt.d

51 IIATER

52 SE ER

41100

accout 6rouP IoE.I:
Fuld lot.l,:

account GlouP Tot.I
EUNd TOTAI

a,300.66
11,186.20

L1,554.\7
?5,084.71

28,3{3. O0

173,0aa. o0

28,343_00
173,048.00

13,744.83
96,963.29

51 r

41000 GENER ! CO'\,ERNI,EFa

41010 P.r.om€I
11O olfice ta.g..
111 Co6cil lr9.r
112 x.yor 

'l 
9.!

115 x.t.t E S.rcr ilag.r
21O Ir .Ith
220 Soci.l Security/iLdic.r.
230 PEtSr
250 Uno|PlolDDt Inrur.nc.
260 Hor!.er. Coipenr.tioh
290 Dent.I

account Totrl:

181.30
60.00
20.00

o. oo

30.r0
20.00
2A .55
1.36
0. o0

1.90
3{3.61

1,304 _ 98

120.00

140.00
170.18
284.55

155.81
227 .61

65.82
0.00

1?.80
2,146.74

2,919 . OO

120. OO

240.00
3,432.00
1,590.00

735.00
1. 149. O0

47.00
116.00
160.00

11,208.0O

l,6La.o2
300.00
100.00

3,261 . A2

1, a05.45
579.19

92t.35
-18.82
115. 00

142.20

4,421.22

a5t
58i
58r
5t

1?r
21 |
20t

110 r
ot

11 t
25 I

314.00
1,000 _ 00

3,200 _ o0

535.00
3,348. O0

124.00
?8.00

365.00
30.oo

100.00
5?,600.0o

250.00

85.00

80.00
125.00

99?.00
r, 582.00

35,559.00
108,576. OO

2,919.00
720.OO

2{0.00
3,lt32.00
1, 690.00

735.00
1,149,00

rt7_ 00

116.00
160.00

11.204.00

31{.00
1.000.00
3,200.00

535.00
3,3{8.00

128.00
?8_00

365.00
30.00

100.00
5?,600. O0

2so.o0
85.00
80.00

125.00
997.00

t,682.00
35,659.0O

1O8,576.0O

310 Audit t accounttnE s.aic.!
320 Attorney/LEal F.€!
340 contradt t 6rror
416 Elcctlic E G.!
435 Equipd.nt L.!€ PrlDnt
437 Telephone, Telecmnic.tionr
481 Fuel foi Piclup
510 h!u!.nce - Li.bility
52O Duec E Fee3

530 Publications- N.%trF!
541 sonthly seftic. Agr.@nt-tll3D
605 office supplie3
611 Copie! IAintenec.

620 softra.e - Ner
621 Softr... Ulint.lrne F6!
810 Bond P.)@nt!
910 D.p!.cirtion

Account Tot.l:

313.50
0.00
0.00

86.12

2,321 .69
58.68
0.00

361.14
0.00
0.00

33,600.00
33.29
19_8{

0.00
1.19

359.66
,1,361.65

0.o0
1\,526.96

0.50
1,000.00
3,200.00

114.24

1,023.31
69 .32
78.00

0_26

30.00
100.00

2t, oo0 _ oo

2\6.11
65.16

80.00
120.81

637.31
320.35

35.659. OO

6?.049.0t

0.00
0.00
o.o0

l,a.r.6
2,321 .69

4.25
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

a, 800.00
0.00
2.20
0.00
o.o0

24.00
o. oo

o. oo

?,1?3.30

100 r

0t
16 r
69r
a6t

100 *
ot
ot

5ar
13t
23t
0i
3t

35t
93t

38t

7. sl6. 91

?, 516. 91

119,?84.00
119, 78rl . OO

11,313.14
41,3L3.14

119,7a{ .00
119,784 ,00

75.170.25
13,17O.25

37t
37t

05 / 1,2 /20
15:20:37



os /12/20
15:20:37

CITI OF DONNEITY

Stlt.Dnt of E:tlnditure - Budget w6. r.tuat Aeport
Fo! the AccoutiDg Pelioal: a / 20

P.9.: 6 ol 6

Retbrt ID: B10OC

Fsd Accout Object ]TTD

Cu!.eDt Av.il.b1e t
,rpplop.iation applopltltioh cffift ted

60 iIAIER SYSTE II4PROVEI.ENT FOND

I1OOO GETERA! COVERNCN:T

41100 Lhini,.t !!t ion
35a Gr&t A.tdinirtrrto.

r.count totll:
o.0o
0.00

9, O00.00

9,000_00
0.00
0.00

o.oo
0.00

-9,000.00
-9,000.00

tccout Gloup lot.I:
430OO Pdblic noEl(.

a3rl00 r.ter syltci
355 rddition.I s.nic.!
357 Engineering - Bidding a rLgotiltioh
358 nater Syrtd Con.tnction

Acco6t Iotal:

8, {03.25
a,166.91

144,511.75
161,087.9{

0.00
0.00

530,200.00
530,200.00

0.00
0.00

s30,200.00
530,200.00

-8,403.25
-8,156.94

345,642.23
369, 112.06

21 |
30r

0.00

0_ 00

0.00
0.00
o. oo

9,0o0. o0 o_ o0 0.00 -9,000. o0 ar. r

r.cost G.oup lotll:
Fr:Dd Iotll:

0.00
0.00

t6t,087 .94
170,08?.94

530,200.00
530,200. OO

530,2O0. O0

530,200. o0

359,112.06
350,112.06

30t
32a

153.775.05 651,661_19 1,{{8,697.00 1,448,697.00 797,035.81 {s *



o5/12/20
15t17 t27

CITY OF DONNELTY

Payrofl- s!,J''@ry Fo! Payrolls ftd 04/11/20 to 05/1,2/20
Lol 2

P130

lotal for Pay.ou Checkg

10.034. ?0

1,641.12
0.00

460.52
0_ o0

{20.00
145.51
594.40
150.00
622.L5

0.00
0.00

361_08

255.57

2,956.5L
340 .7 6

3,127 .AO

9,249.90
10,034.70
4,3o1.20

10,034.70
8,434 .70

10,034. ?0

cotiA
J001

J002

J003

J009

,r015

ircc
REG

aouRs

HOURS

HOUA,S

HOI'RS

IIOURS

EOUAS

IIOURs

HOURS

63.50

14.00
135.s0

4.00
1t.00

400_00

18 6. 50

1, 316. ?8

306.88
2,718.22

?8.84
446.48

1, 600. o0

3,597.50

GROSS PAY

NEI PAY

DE![TAJ, INS

FIT
gEA,,lIl lr{s
IDAITO SIT
I{EDICTRE

PERSI

PERSI CHOICE 40

S@IAT SECI'RITY

UNEMPT, INSUR,

VISION

GDB

RADIUS

STEFI,ING SAVING

l'MPOUA

US BAN(

FII/SIT BASE

MEDIC}RE BASE

PERS BASE

SOC SEC BASE

UN BASE

IIC BASE

o.00
0.00

75.00
0.00

1,192. O0

0.00
1t5.51
991.44

0.00
622.L5
63.98
21.0O

0.00
0.00
o.o0
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0_ 00

0_ 00

0.00
0.00

3, LLs.52
t3, tso .22

Pay.olt Checks Prev. Out.
Payrou Chects Issued
PayloU Chects Re<!e@d
Payloll Chects Outstanding
Etectronic ChecLs

$1,292 . OO

$1, 9r2.45

s1,520.45
s1,714.0O

$11, 378.82

Dedlctions Acclued
Carri,ed Fonard

!!@ Prewious xonth
Diffelence I,i& Account

social seculity 1244 .30
291- _ 02

732.04
171.20

1248.02
291.88

724.32
170.34

21102

21742

(corp Tim Accaulated)
(ROADASTREET)

(PTRKS)

(WATER OPERAIOR)

(AlmORT)

lsHoP/orfrcE)
(rrayo. a City Cowcil)

Tot.I PayroU ExIEnse (Gross Pay + Eryloyer ContriSutions):



05/12/20
15:1?:2?

CITY OF DONNELLY

Paylo1l sll'ruly For Payloll! ft6 01/1t/2O to 05/!2/20

231 .51 224.4s 93.10

2ol 2

P13o

FIT
IDAEO SII
PERSI

DENTAI, INS

IIEAITII IIIS
\rISION

PEPSI CBOICE 40

160.52
122 . OO

1546.64
?6.00

1192.00
21.O0

150.00

53.98
0.00

t60.52
420.00

1586_68

?5.00
1192.00

2a.oo
150.0O

212.16
221 . OO

242.16
225. OO

2!713
21700

21-10L

21,703

2L104

2L106

2t105
21105
21704

5508.50 1630.57 56?9.55

*t** ca..ied Forttd cole oDly co!.oct if ..port ru fo. @lrcrt Friod

1459.52



169 Halferty Street
Donnelly,ldaho 83615

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

SUBJECT:

Volley Counly Lll'eed Deparlmenl Agreement of
U n de rs ta n di n g S erv ice Co ntra ct

Deparlment Approvals Inilinls Originalor
or

Supporler

Mayor / Council

Clerk/Treasurer

Public Works

COST IMPACT: $ r ,200.00
FANDING
SOURCE: General Funds

TIMELINE: June l, 2020 through September 30, 2020

SAMMARY STATEMENT:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Approve and Authorize the Mayor to sign Agreement

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION

DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 20-18

MeetingDate 0511812020

Valley County Weed Department provides professional service to spray the noxious weeds on City lands.



AGREEMENT AND M EMORANDUMS
OF U N DERSTANTI NG SERVICES CONTRACT

This Professional Personal Service Contract made this _day of _, by and

between the City of Donnelly (hereinafter "the City" and Valley County Weed and Pest

Control (hereinaft er "the County").

WHEREAS, the City has need of the personal services of the County in the
profession of Weed Control and the County desires to provide those services to the

City.

Now, THEREFORE, in consideration for the items, conditions, and promises as

hereinafter set forth, the City and the County agree as follows:

1. Purpose. The purpose of this contract is to provide the City with the

professional personal service of the County in order to do the following; spray

of noxious weeds on the City lands.

2. The Countv's Duties: ln order to fulfill the purpose of this contract, the County

agrees and promises to carry out the following duties. Spray of noxious weeds

on the City lands and such other related tasks as necessary to fulfill this

contract.

3. Compensation. The C ity a8rees and promises to pay the County compensation

as follows: maximum compensation not to exceed 51,200.00 Payment for

partial performance of any service under this contract may not be made prior

to approval of that performance by City Council. Final payment under this

contract may not be made until all services required under this contract and all

applicable items of the contract have been met.

4. Performance Schedule. The term of this contract is from June L, 2020 through

September 30,2O2O.

5. Liaison. The City Council designates Mavor, as liaison under this agreement.

The County agrees to make all official contacts with the City with this designee

or such other person as the City Council appoints.

CONTRACTS, AG REEM E NTS AND MEMORANDUMS
OF UNDERSTANDING SERVICES CONTRACT



6. Citv Assistance. The City agrees and promises to provide assistance to the

County by providing a detailed description of spraying location(s) as necessary.

7. Ownership and Publication of Material. Unless specifically set forth in this item,

the City retains ownership for all purposes of the working papers, working

products, and end products resultant from partial or full performance under

this contract. The County agrees and promises to have all information

concerning activities; under this contract approved by the designated liaison

prior to release of that information.

8. lndependent the Countv. This contract is with the County as an independent

contractor and does not establish an employer-employee relationship with the

County or any person employed by him for any purpose. ln this regard, the

County agrees to pay all state, federal, or local taxes, fees, or other

assessments related to employment of himself or any person or individual

employed by him as necessary in fulfillment of the contract.

a. The County agrees to obtain in full force and effort, without any periods of

lapse, worker's compensation insurance on all employees of the County.

This insurance coverage shall be continuous during the entire term of this

contract. As an alternative to maintaining effective worker's compensation

insurance coverage on all employees of the County.

9. Special Conditions. The County agrees and promises to perform the special

conditions under his agreement as follows: Use caution when spraying along

water's edge.

10. Records bv the Countv. The County agrees and promises to keep and maintain

reasonable records of activities performed under this contract.

11. Access to Records. As required by law, the County agrees to permit access to

those the County's records as may be necessary for legislative post-audit and

analysis purposes in determining compliance with the terms of this contract.

CONTRACTS, AGREEMENTS AND MEMORANDUMS
OF UNDERSTANDING SERVICES CONTRACT



12. Termination and Default. This contract may be terminated by notice in writing

to the opposite at its address as set forth herein at least 7 days prior to the

effective date of termination. Upon default by either the City or the County,

the non-defaulting party may terminate this contract as set forth in this item. lf

default is remedied prior to the effective date of termination, the non-

defaulting party may elect not to terminate this contract. Upon termination,

the City agrees and promises to pay the County for work performed up to and

including the termination date, and the County agrees and promises to return

all materials supplied by the City except those used in performance of this

contract as well as working papers, working products, and end products

resulting from this agreement.

13. Venue. The City and the County agrees that the venue for any court action

arising under this agreement shall be in the Fourth Judicial District in and for

Valley County, ldaho, Further, the City and the County agree that this contract

shall be interpreted according to the law of ldaho.

14. Assignment. The City and the County agree that as this contract is for the

personal service of the County, this contract is not assignable, may not be

transferred, nor may a subcontract be let hereunder unless both parties agree

in writing prior to any such action.

15. Entire Agreement - Modification. This writing contains the entire agreement

between the City and the County on the subject matter of this contract,

statements, promises, or inducements made by either party or agents of either

party, which are not contained in this agreement, are not valid or binding. No

modifications, enlargement, or alteration of this contract is valid or binding

except upon written agreements signed by all parties to this contract.

CONTRACTS, AGREEMENTS AND MEMORANDUMS
OF UNDERSTANDING SERVICES CONTRACT



16. Equal Emplovment Opportunitv. No part of this agreement shall be performed

in a manner which discriminates against any person on the basis of race, color,

religion, creed, political ideas, sex, age, marital status, physical or mental

handicap, or natural origin by the persons performing the agreement. Any

hiring shall be on the basis of merit and qualifications directly related to the

requirements of the particular position being filled. Fair Labor Standards. The

County agrees to comply with all federal and state wages and hour rules,

statutes and regulations, and warrants that all applicable federal and state

labor standards provisions will be complied with, both by the County, in the

event the subcontracted services to fulfill the terms and conditions of the

agreement are agreed upon by the City and the County.

17. lnability to Fulfill Contract. lt is understood that the County will notify the

liaison of the City immediately upon determination that any malady or

occurrence has taken place which would, in any way affect or alter the duties,

responsibilities, authorities, relationships, or ability of the County to fulfill the

provisions of this agreement in a timely manner and as prescribed herein.

18. Liabilitv. Each party shall bear its own liability and responsibility for the actions

of its employees, officers, agents, and assigns in connection with performance

of this agreement. Each party shall carry its own insurance in appropriate

amounts as required by law and sufficient to meet the minimum requirements

of the ldaho Tort Claims Act.

19. Execution. Each party has full power and authority to enter into and perform

this agreement, and the person signing this agreement, understands it and

agrees to be bound by it.

CONTRACTS, AGREEMENTS AND MEMORANDUMS
OF UNDERSTANDING SERVICES CONTRACT



lN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned parties to this contract caused this

contract to be entered into on the date first written.

Dated this of 2020

Dated this _ of _____.----_,2O2O

CONTRACTS, AGREEMENTS AND MEMORANDUMS
OF UNDERSTANDING SERVICES CONTRACT

City of Donnelly

By: Susa n Dorris, Mayor

Valley County Board of County Commissioners

By: Elting Hasbrouck, Chairman, BOCC



City of Donnelly
169 Halferty Street

P.O. Box 725
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (2081 325-8859

Utility Billings: As of Wednesday, May 13, 2020 there is 52,528.79 - (15) past due 30 days or
more/52,476.92 - (3) shut off, in water billings.

Local Option Tax: Our local option tax receipts for April were $5,041.18

Airport: Mower Deck purchased/received-G ra nt Reimbursement. Next purchase a Harrow-
grant funds available.

Clerk: Local Option Tax Applications Fy2021

Short Term Rental Ordinance
Property South 180 Payette Street
Budget
Pickleball Reservations

Donnelly Depot Center: Unit #3 (City Storage)

Parks & Recreation: Opened/no bathroom facilities
Campground Host Grant

Road & Streets:

Water: Leak off Hwy 55/Pump House-completed

Planning & Zoning: Meeting held on the 4th of May discussion on Short-Term Rentals

Upcoming Meeting Dates: Planning & Zoning, Monday, June 1, 2020

To: Mayor & City Council

From: Lori Clemens

Re: Staff Report

Date: May L3,2020

Office Closures:


